



# City of Arcadia

## Development Services Department

Kevin Merrill.  
*City Engineer*

240 West Huntington Drive  
Post Office Box 60021  
Arcadia, CA 91066-6021  
(626) 574-5411  
(626) 447-7866 Fax  
[www.ArcadiaCA.gov](http://www.ArcadiaCA.gov)

June 29, 2026

**TO:** Plan Holders List as attached

**FROM:** Cong Chen  
Assistant Engineer

**SUBJECT: CENTENNIAL WAY TRAFFIC SIGNAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT –  
ADDENDUM NO. 1**

This addendum modifies Section 86-1.02P(2) of the Special Provisions:

The City will be responsible for obtaining all required Southern California Edison (SCE) permits associated with this project. The Contractor shall remain responsible for the installation of all required conduct runs and the new pedestal.

Please make sure to include these changes in your bid.

The bid opening is still scheduled to take place at 11 AM on Thursday July 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2026.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at CChen@ArcadiaCA.gov, or by phone at (626) 574-5488.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Cong Chen,  
Assistant Engineer

**RECEIVED**

AND POSTED IN CITY COUNCIL  
CHAMBERS, CITY CLERK'S OFFICE,  
LIBRARY, AND ONLINE.

By Rachelle Arellano at 10:31 am, Jul 01, 2026